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ARPA LOCAL DRAINAGE MITIGATION PACKAGE 3   
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PROJECT NO. PW2620003, ST83140112, ST83140117,  
ST83140118, ST83140124 ARPA 

 
 

RFX 6000001687 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

ISSUE DATE: November 8, 2024 
 
Bidders are hereby notified that the Bidding and Contract Documents for the above project, for which 
Bids are to be received on November 13, 2024, are amended as follows: 
 
 

Q1. Is slurry seal the whole street or just half? 

A1. Slurry seal will be per City pavement cut policy, so half if applicable or full if shown in 
plans. 

  

Q2. Is there a bid schedule included? 

A2. There is a bid “tab” in the bid package. One tab for all five projects. Projects will be 
invoiced to the City separately though. 

  

Q3. Is there an engineers estimate? Is it in the bid package? 

A3. There is an engineers estimate. It is not included in the bid package. 

  

Q4. Are there any long lead items? 

A4. Not aware of any. Straight forward in terms of quantities and materials.  

 
 

1. Delete the following section(s) in entirety and replace with the following section(s): Delete 

Information for Bidders (IFB), Sec. 108, Subparagraph 108.5, Page S.C.-21 and replace with the 
following: 
 

a. 108 COMMENCEMENT, PROSECUTION AND PROGRESS, Replace the first 
paragraph of Subsection 108.5, LIMITATION OF OPERATIONS: The Contractor shall 
conduct the work at all times in such a manner and sequence that will assure the least 
interference with traffic and inconvenience to the public. The Engineer may require the 
Contractor to finish a section on which work is in progress before work is started on any 
additional sections if the opening of such section is essential to public convenience. The 
work shown on the plan set labeled as project ST83140124 48th PL & FLOWER ST, shall 
commence between the 26th of May 2025 and no later than the final business day of May 
2025 and be completed within 60 calendar days and the work shall progress in a prompt 
manner until all the work on this location is completed. The contractor shall coordinate and 
cooperate with the property owner to maintain access and use of the premises, mitigating 
impacts and inconveniences to the property owner at no additional cost. The Contractor  



shall submit their preferred sequence to complete all four project locations (Project 
PW26220003 and ST83140112 are considered as two phases of one location). Unless 
approved in writing by the Engineer, the Contractor may not work at more than one of the 
four identified project locations identified in the bid package. If sequencing needs to be 
modified for some reason, Contractor shall inform the Engineer and obtain prior approval 
before changing sequencing. 

NOTE: Bidders must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by listing the number and date, 
where provided, on the PROPOSAL P-1. 

END OF ADDENDUM 
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